

CONTACT ME AT

 Desa Rejoagung, Kecamatan Srono, Kabupaten Banyuwangi
 ikoafianando123@gmail.com

+6282335718128

in linkedin.com/in/ikoafianando

SKILLS SUMMARY

••••	HTML5 CSS3 JavaScript
• • • • •	Software Development
••••	ReactJS, NodeJs, Laravel
••••	SQL, Amazon Web Service
••••	UI/UX, RESTful API, JAVA
••••	Problem Solving
••••	Python, Django, Flask

••••• Jenkins, Docker, Golang

MY CERTIFICTATION

- MTA Introduction to Programming Using JavaScript
- MTA Database Administration Fundamentals
- DICODING Architecting on AWS

IKO AFIANANDO

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

SUMMARY

I am a qualified and professional Front-End and Back-End developer with two years of experience, in Back-End and Front-End Development with strong creative and analytical skills. Strong communication and cooperation with the team. I am also experienced in the field of Cyber Security, Cloud Computing one of them using AWS and DevOps using Jenkins and Docker

EXPERIENCE

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Ministry of Communication and Information Technology of the Republic of Indonesia

July 2021 - Septermber 2021

- Help desk software is a software product that customer service and IT teams use to serve employees and/or customers
- Create a Helpdesk Website that is used as a work Implementation Application
- Developing a full Product Requirement Document from the head of the department
- Creating a Technical Infrastructure Architecture for Deployment and Scalability
- Helpdesk System using Codeigniter and some systems using Django
- Create a Database Relational Architecture for Backend System with MySQL
- Create a Helpdesk Chat app Website that is used as a work Communication Application
- Chat App System using NodeJS for Backend, RESTful API, and front end using react js
- Create a Database non Relational Architecture for Backend System with MongoDB

- HackerRank Problem Solving (Basic)
- HackerRank Python (Basic)
- HackerRank React (Basic)
- HackerRank SQL (Basic)
- HackerRank SQL (Intermediate)
- HackerRank Rest API (Intermediate)
- HackerRank Problem Solving (Intermediate)

MY ACHIEVEMENTS

- 2nd place in East Java cyber security LKS
- 4th place in cyber security LKS working area 3, East Java

top 5 CTF (Capture The Flag) Cyber Security Tangerang City

FULL STACK ENGINEER TEMAN STARTUP

April 2022 - August 2022

- Responsible for Teman Startup Academy Web Platform, an online learning platform for self-taught entrepreneurs to accelerate their business.
- Developing a full Product Requirement Document, including technical guidance for the engineer
- Documenting the process and technical arrangement
- Creating a Technical Infrastructure Architecture for Deployment and Scalability
- Support on developing a REST API for Front-end Engineer (NodeJS Express)
- Create a Database Relational Architecture for Backend System
 with Postgresql

EDUCATION

2019 - 2022

SMK Telkom Malang

Vocational High School, Teknik Komputer Jaringan

Activities and societies: Community of Moklet Education of Technology and Informatic Club (METIC)